BULLITT JESSE BACON, SUPERINTENDENT

ADRIENNE USHER, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT
COUNTY BRANDY HOWARD, CHIEF ACADEMIC OFFICER
PUBLIC TROY WOOD, CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER

SCHOOLS

TO: Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendenﬁ ‘V

FROM: Dr. Lee Barger, Director CCR/Innovative Programsj—@)
DATE: June 18, 2024

RE: 2024-2025 MOA - Campbellsville University

Attached, you will find a MOA between Campbellsville University and Bullitt County Public
Schools for the 2024-2025 school year. Campbellsville University and Bullitt County Public
Schools will work together to provide postsecondary opportunities for students enrolled in dual
credit courses.

e Students must be enrolled at Campbellsville University

e Students will be charged no more than the dual credit tuition rate specified in
accordance with the Kentucky State Dual Credit Scholarship Program

e Students must complete a 30 minute college success counseling session with their
high school counselor

e Students are responsible for any books or materials used in the courses

This MOA has been reviewed by Dinsmore & Shohl LLP. Please place this request for approval
on the July board agenda.

WP
OUR MISSION IS TO INSPIRE AND EQUIP OUR STUDENTS TO SUCCEED IN LIFE
BULLITT COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS IS AN EQUAL EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT INSTITUTION
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Dual Credit

Memorandum of Approval

Bullitt County Public Schools

Dr. Lee Barger
Director of CCRI
Bullitt County Public Schools

Date

Scott Necessary
Executive Director of Dual Credit
Campbellsville University

Date



DUAL CREDIT

Memorandum of Agreement

Between
Campbellsville University
and

Bullitt County Public Schools

The purpose of this agreement is to set forth the terms and conditions required to award credit for Campbellsville
University dual credit courses successfully completed by high school students attending Bullitt County Public Schools.

This agreement allows students to earn college credit for comparable high school coursework. Upon enrollment at
Campbellsville University, a student who has successfully completed one or more dual credit courses will have the
option of completing his/her college program in less time. This agreement supersedes any previous dual credit
agreement established between Campbellsville University and Bullitt County Public Schools in the same content area.
This agreement is exclusive to Bullitt County Public Schools and Campbellsville University, and no assurance is given that
courses awarded through this agreement will transfer to any other postsecondary institution.

Authorized dual credit courses and faculty for the 2024-2025 academic year in the content area named above are:
e All General Education courses approved through the KHEAA Dual Credit Scholarship.

Campbellsville University is listed as a partnering school in the KHEAA offered Dual Credit Scholarship program for the
Academic Year 2024-2025. We are at the agreed tuition rate of under 50% of the KCTCS credit hour rate which is set by
KHEAA and state budget allocations. Students who have previously exhausted their scholarship through another
offering, will be responsible for the cost of these courses should they decide to enroll with Campbellsville University.
Students are also responsible for any books or materials used in the course as demonstrated by the faculty member.

Financial responsibility for unsuccessful completion of either course (W/U) will remain with Campbellsville University. If
a student drops this course, it will need to occur by October 1 for the fall term and March 1 for the spring term. Grading
procedures will reflect in the course syllabus provided by the instructor of the specific courses taken by Bullitt County
Public Schools students.



